Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Simon Davis <3 win@arungnvd
Sent: 21 January 2025 12 39

To: Planning <Flanning@aryn gov.ak>
Subject: RE: AI/143/24/RES

Can we upload this as an objection.
Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
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T: 01903 737874

E: simongdavi@arun.aov.uk
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Sent: 21 January 2025 10:17
To: Planning <P YL
Subject: AI/143/24/RES
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CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or-opening.

Good morning

We are very concerned about works due to start on the 27th January we have painted orange arrows
pointing up our driveway we are aware of the above planning and seen drawings showing 95 homes
connected to the sewer on our driveway this must not be allowed to go ahead the sewer on our
driveway is for 9 properties and not designed for an extra 95. We have no doubt that if this goes ahead
we will be flooded with sewage The current sewer on our driveway is on private land.

Regards Mr and Mrs P Treagus

The Paddock Lidsey Road Woodgate Po203su



